

Cynnabar Baronial Meeting 24 August 2023, at 7:02pm - 15 in attendance and 4 through Google Meet.

Announcements:

- There will be an extended Archery practice 2 to 5 this Sunday at Dillon's house. Lease on the porto runs out on Sept 10th. So please come out and shoot the zombies!!!

New Business:

- No new business

Old Business:

-

Events:

1. Fall Revel - (Sept 17) - Leopold
 - a. 12 to 6 pm
 - b. Potluck to be at 4pm? (I will check with Leopold)
 - c. There might be a garage sale
 - i. If so, please bring SCA related items to donate.
 - d. Court - before food
 - i. If you have award recommendations, please make them!
2. Hidden Lake Gardens demo (October 7th)
 - a. There seems to be some interest in participating, so I will reach out to Talonval and directly to the site and see what additional information I can get.
3. Grand Day of Tournaments (October 28th) - Godhit
 - a. Planning is on schedule and on budget!
 - b. Schedule is being finalized, which will then go to the website.
 - c. Jorun (in charge of set-up and tear down) please let her know if you are willing to serve with this crew. She will be sending out info through Facebook/email soon.
 - d. **No Friday night set-up** but we can be there at 7am (bring the coffee!)
 - e. If people are willing to offer crash space, please let Ceara know.
4. Wassail (usually in the beginning of December - Maybe Dec 2nd?)
 - a. Maybe Milan Community Center?
 - i. \$600 for a party of 100 or more or \$475 for 100 or less
 - ii. Nancy is willing to be the sponsor again, if we need it.
 - iii. I couldn't find exact numbers on attendance last year, but the

contract had indicated that we planned for under 100.

- b. Chelsea Fairgrounds
 - i. I am going to call them as well and see about pricing and availability (probably next week after the Fair)
- 5. 12th Night Jan 6, 2024 (Hannah)
 - a. I tried to set-up another meeting with the Regional Seneschals and Hannah. No one really got back to me so we are going to move forward per usual and if other groups want to get involved we can decide that later.
 - i. Hannah is looking at a couple possible sites and then the Grosse Pointe church that was used last year.
 - 1. If at Grosse Pointe might be able to set-up early in the morning. Or a small team that's willing to drive together the night before.
 - b. If you're interested in helping with 12th Night, please let Hannah know.

Their Excellencies: Nothing to report.

Our next business meeting will be on August 31st, 2023 at 7:00pm and include Officer Reports!